FRD.001.00000039

From: "o Allan" [

Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2021 20:50:50 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Angus Liewellyn” [

Ce: "Myles Farley"" [NNNNREE ' Tasha Smithies™

Subject: RE: ENVIRO: UNSW shoot
Attachments: Prof. George Williams IV.docx

Hi Angus, hereit is, transcript for: Prof. George Williams IV.
Thanks, let me know when to delete.
Have a great night.

Jo

Jo Allan

Scribewriters Transcription
I
|

www.scribewriters.com.au

From: Angus Liewelly: S

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 6:26 PM

To: Jo Alan I
Ce: Myles Farley N T2sha Smithiecs I

Subject: Fwd: ENVIRO: UNSW shoot

Hi Jo
Here’s the ten minute interview for transcription please.

The talent is GEORGE WILLIAMS.
And no questions are needed.

Same deal as the last one - once we have the transcript we’ll confirm - and then can you please delete the video and
transcript copy.

cheers

Angus

Begin forwarded message:

From: Oscar Vieira I



FRD.001.00000039

Subject: Re: ENVIRO: UNSW shoot
Date: 10 February 2021 at 6:21:45 pm AEDT

To: Angus Liewellyn I
Hey mate,
low res iv copy

cheers
Download from 1Cloud
Prof. George Williams IV.mp4

98.07 MB

On February 9, 2021 at 9:03 PM, Angus Liewellyn|| Y o<
Hi Oscar
Thanks again for this aftemoon. If you can please send the dropbox link to include these four email addresses that
would be terrific.

Sam is boss of postand will get it into the suite. Myles and Tasha are our lawyers. Plus me.

Once Sam has got the clip ingested we’ll let you know - and then please delete access and remove it from your
dropbox.

cheers

Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer

PROJECT

7PM Company Pty Lid
Network Ten

1 Saunders St. Pyrmont,
NSW, 2009
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